Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: Operation <operation@ethrainvest.com>

Sent: terca-feira, 28 de outubro de 2025 02:23

To: Mohammad Okko; Sultrade - Operations Dept

Cc: ‘Technical Niriis Shipping'; Supply Niriis Shipping; sales@adamshydraulics.com;

Sultrade - Claugené Zdradek; 'Niriis Shipping Tech2'; 'Manager Niriis Shipping’;
BLUE SCAPE SHIPPING; 'Operations Niriis Shipping'; Emad Shahin; 'Niriis Shipping
Finance'; Maurice Baker; saeed Almarri

Subject: RE: ADAMS 9380/234/25: ETHRA DIAMOND - hydraulic motor SUPPLY ---
[PFT-50132] //

Dear Rafael,

Good day,

Please be informed that the spare parts will be arriving at GRU. Further arrangements will be made to
ensure timely delivery to Salvador prior to the vessel’s ETA.

125-13296463

BA0641/ATH-LHR/300ct

BA0247/LHR-GRU/310ct

KINDLY CONFIRM THE SAME.

Best Regards,

Arvin Bayani
Procurement Admin

l't
Tel: +97143215445 | Mob: +971561252891
operation@ethrainvest.com
www.ethrainvest.com

Office724, Fairmont Hotel, Sheikh Zayed Road,
ETHRA INVEST Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE :This communication from Ethra Invest is intended exclusively for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential, proprietary, or legally privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or other
dissemination of this communication or its contents is strictly prohibited and may constitute a violation of applicable laws. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this email, and then permanently delete this communication and any copies from your
system. Ethra Invest is not responsible for the proper and complete transmission of this communication or for any delays in its receipt.

From: BLUE SCAPE SHIPPING <ops@bluescapeshipping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 9:13 AM

To: Operation <operation@ethrainvest.com>; Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>; Supply Niriis Shipping
<supply@niriisshipping.gr>; sales@adamshydraulics.com; Sultrade - Claugené Zdradek
<claugene.zdradek@sultradeagency.com>

Cc: 'Technical Niriis Shipping' <technical@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Niriis Shipping Tech2' <tech2@niriisshipping.gr>;
'Manager Niriis Shipping' <manager@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Operations Niriis Shipping' <operations@niriisshipping.gr>;
Emad Shahin <emad@ethrainvest.com>; 'Niriis Shipping Finance' <finance@niriisshipping.gr>; Maurice Baker



